
  

CITY OF TEMECULA  

AGENDA REPORT 

 

TO:  City Manager/City Council 

 

FROM: Randi Johl, Director of Legislative Affairs/City Clerk 

 

DATE: October 25, 2022 

 

SUBJECT: Approve City Council Meeting Schedule for November and December 2022 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

PREPARED BY:  Randi Johl, Director of Legislative Affairs/City Clerk 

 

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council: 

 

 1.  Approve the cancellation of the regular meetings in November 2022; and 

 

2.  Conduct adjourned regular meetings on November 15, 2022 and November 29, 2022;     

     and  

 

3.  Approve the cancellation of the December 27, 2022 meeting. 

 

BACKGROUND:  The November 8, 2022 meeting falls on Election Day and the 

November 24, 2022 falls during Thanksgiving week.  In lieu of these meetings, November 15, 

2022 and November 29, 2022 may be conducted as adjourned regular meetings. The December 

27, 2022 meeting falls during the holiday week. Similar to previous years, it is recommended that 

the December meeting be cancelled.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  None 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  None 

   

 

 


